
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP 
COUNCIL. 

Distr. 
GENERAL· · 

T/c.2/sn.(;)i·<,; • ·.\r 
23 June 1953i; ;.>,~ 

· ENGLISH :· t:1. 17.', 

ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

t 
. , 

. . ST~NDmo. CCM,~ ON PET~_io~~. -~ . : . .. 

r, : I • , 

I . 

· SUMMARY ·m;cQRD OF TEit SIXTt-FOUR'l'R MEETntG . ., ( , ~ . . . 
~ • J 

, ·-~···Heid at lieadqunrterti~~ New .. fork, . . . 
. OD• Tuesday~ .~O June 1953, a'\:i:, ).0 •. 45 .a.m. 

; .·, ·· •, 

COMMEW!'S : . . . 
J • · ~. • ~ ~. .. • 

~~titions· c~r~v~te~ .under ·rule 65, para~ph 2, and CQmmunioations 

ci;C\l~~t~.~-··/µnd~t;::rule .~. Trea~~ of.: ~titions raisin~ questions 
of a general nature previously considered by the Trusteeship. Council 
(Conference room papers Noe. 23 and 24} (continued) 



T/C .2/sp..64 
English 
Page 2 

.ProsENTs 

·Chairman~ · 

Members: 

Secret.aria t: 

Mr-. YANC 

Mr. CASSIIRS 

Mr. mUIZABAL 

Mr, SCOTT 

Mr. ZONOV 

la-. Mc."CA Y 

Mr. RANKIN 
Mr. m:BENDSEN 

China 

B·e1gium 

· · El· Sal Ye.dor 

Ne',' Zealand 

UnioJ?, or · s.oviet $ocial1et Republics 

Uni te,d Sta tee ot .Amer1oe. 
' • 

i~ Secrete.r1 of the Cormlli ttee 

Asa1etnnt Seorete.ry of the Committee 



T/C.'2,/SR.64 
Engli'sh 
Page 3 

PE1J1ITT'.)US CIRCULATED UNDER RULE 85, PABAa&µ>R 2, MID COMMUNICATIONS 
. •t"''.T f,-r::;, . ' .. 4 CTB·~ ,,.,u.i!.D UNDER RULE 2 • TREATMENT OF PETITIONS BAISING QUESTIONS . OF A GENERAL 

" . 
l'JP.TiliF ·:.FJ\rvIOUSLY CONSIDERED BY THE TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL (Conference roOin ,papers 

Nos. 23 ana· 24) (g,qntin~~) 

Tho CHAIRMAN reo.d a statement on tho diffic1..4.~ios attending the 

application to petitions of a. general·character. of the:rulf?S of proceourc 

re la.ting to tho acti6n to· be· tal.en on ~etit;Lons. 

Mr. McKAY (Unitod States· of Amorir.a.) asked for copj,es of the stat,:_iment 

to be circulat~d to the Committee. 

It was so decidc:d. --------"-....,.;;__,,.;;.,..;;;;.,-

At the request of Mr. SCOTT (New Zoaland), Mr. BEBENDSEN (Ser.r8tariat) 
explained that the authors. o:r petitions on· speoific matters rer,ftived thf) ·. · 

resolution ·on thoir petition and tho official re_qords of tho publio meo;tings at 
·- ••• 1 ', -

which their petitions had been considored, \rhils·c too authors of p~titions on 

general problems received the chapter of the roport of thij ocuncil.to the 
' ' 1 ;·~• C • ~ • 

General Asserribly on the territory concorned, including the recommendations 

adopted by the council. In point of fact, since it often happened, ~hat a 

petition ·related both to a ge~eral problem an9.: to a particular subj;~t,. a ·large 
~ ' ;• . 

mn:i.ber of petiticners received both types-,,of ·reply. 

In·reply to a :question by Mr. SCOTT (Ne,~ Zef:\land), Mr. RANKIN 
.. . , • . . I . 

(Secretary of the C~nµnittoe) said that ·after the last session the cost of 

transmitting the relevant documents to the petitiopers, by surface mail, had 

amounted to about 200 dollars. 

Mr~ ZONOV (Unio11 of Soviet Socialist Republics) was unable to accept 
.. .-,; 

the classification of p·etitions as general and particular. -The Committee and 
' · .. •, 

the Council were required to consid~r _each petition separately. To do no more 

than merely acknowledge receipt of the petitions would be a lack of courtesy 

towards the petitioners. lie would vote against the draft report drawn up by 

the Secretariat 



T/c.2/sn.(:).J, 
. Engl~&h 

~age 4 

Mr. SC<m.' (New Zealand) doubted whether indigenous inhabitants of the 

Trus·t Territories ·wet:e able to r!3ad the ::-eplies sent them in English or Fren~h. 

He would like to· mow whether th~ Advisory Council for Sorealila.nd had adequate 

facilities for translating the r~plies into Arabic. 

Mr. RANKIN ( Secretary ~f the Committee) pointed otit that the question 

did not really present'any'p!'Oct~cal difficulties, since there ·were plenty of 

public scriqes and interpreters in all the Trust Territories. · In Some.lilend 

the Advisory Council Secretariat ·~aertook the translation into English ·ot 

petitions submitted in Ita.lian or Arabic but was unable to handle transle.tione 

in .the·· contrary -direction. There was, however,· quite a videspread lalowledge of 

English in the Territory. 

Mr. McY.AY (United states of_ Ameriaa.) wished to kno1-1 whether the special 

teport,·of the Visiting Mission/ mentioned in Corif'erence room paper No. 24, bad 

yet been on the agenda of the Trusteeship ·cduncil. · 

Mr. RANICm (Secretary of the Committee) -replied· ·tiffirmatively. 

The CHAlllMAN asked vhether paragraph 7 of Conference room paper Jo. 24 

called tor a decision by the Committee. 

Mr. RANON (Secretaryof ·tne ·committee) explained that that paragraph 

described the implementation of paragraph 6 or Conference room paper No. 23. 

,(• ·- .The CBAmMAN felt that the Secretary-General could b~-- relied upon to 

implement the Committee's decisions. 

Mr. McKAY (United States of America) suggested tbnt _the word 

'! documentation" at the end of· paragraph 6 of . Conference room paper No. 23 

should be replaced by theexpression ·0 o:ff'ioial docU!tients of the Unit~d Nations". 
. . 



T/c.2/SR.64 
English·, 
Page ;· 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) would like the paragraph to be supplemented by 

the details in the penultima-te aeutence of the standard form of letter annexed ' . , ' ~ ... 
to Conf erenc_e room p~per No-. 24 •: 

Mr. CASSTIIBS (Belgium) propt.>sed that rule 93 of the rules of procedure 

of the Trusteeship Council shonld be observed to tlta lett_er, t.nd that 

para~~J?h 6 of.C~nference room paper No. 23 should specify that the petitioners 

would __ be _informed of the action taken. on their petitions ~:nd that the official 

rec~rds of the public ,meetings at which t.heir petitions had been considered 

would be sent to them. , . 

Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Coi:mnittee).pointed ou~_:that in the case of 

petitions of a general character it was somet:i.mes difficult ·to determine exactly . ., . 

which of the measures taken by the Trusteeship Council_ related.to. them and which 

were the meeti;igs at wh~ch the Trusteeship Council. had conside_red these matters. 

In response to a question by the CRAIBMAN, Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of 

the Committee) stated that in cases where the petition was one of ~ general . 

character on which the Trusteeship Council had not yet taken any decision, the 

Secretariat applied the normal pro9edure provided by rule 93 of the Council's 

rules of procedure. In the case of general petitions which had b.een the 

subject of a decision by the Council, rule 93 was not capable of strict 

application, and the Secretariat forwarded to the petitioners the relevant 

chapter of the Council's .annual report •. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) felt that it might be necessary to amend 

rule 93 of the Trusteeship Council's rules of procedure so as to specify how 
. . . . ' ~. 

petitions of_a gener~l nature were to be dealt with. He proposed that 

consideration of that question should be deferred until ~ho end of the C(lll]Illittee's 
' session. He would abstain from voting if the Committee decided to take a 

decision forthwith on paragraph 6 of the draft.report (Conference room 

paper No. 23). 



T/c.2/sR.64 
English -· 
Page 6 · 

. · ~ -• .. Cf~SIERS {Belg1_um) oo~si~er_ed that._ 1 t wou¥ be advisable to keep 

to the _pro~iai?na_ of rule 93, according to wh1~h J?eti tioners must .be 1nfonned-gf . .. . .. . . . . . . . · ··• . . . 

the action taken on their pet1t1one by the Trusteeship CoU11011 and must rec~1ve 
. . ·. . .. 

the official: records of the public meetings at which their :pet! t1one were examined, 

.. . Where a petition related ·to a _problem of a general,. nature which the-. . . . ' ... 

Trusteeship Council had oon~1dered1 the petitioner vaa sd1vsed .of .the dec1e1on. 
• , , -• • I • • • 

taken by the Coun~Jl. on . the genera,i problem and received the •.rele'fflnt rsports, . . . . ; . ' . .. . . . 

but ~f the Council htld not q~oidered the problem in question, all that,,Qould:, be . . . . ' 

done was t o notify the petitioner accordingly end :,there wna no need . to .send . him 
. . .· . . . . . .. . . 

any documents. 

In certain cases the Committee might deem it advisable t o send the petitioner 

. some _a.d.ditional .~oc~n~, :but any_, euch aotio~ should be the subJeet (?f a special . . . . . '• . . . . . . . ' . . . . 

decision by __ t)l~ . .Pommi tte~.• . , . , ~ .,., . . ' ' . . . . 

· ·. He ~ ought ~t vould be vell to delete the .. vordo~ . "as well e.i, any other ·. . . . . . . . 

related. documentation" at the .end ,of paragraph 6 of, Co~e~ence room .paper No • . 23 
' . ·. . . . ,. . . . . . . 

eind the equivalent phrase at the end of the form of letter enn.exed to Con:f'erenoe 

• r ·, 

... ~ . l-lcKAY (United Sta~ee_. of _America} ·propoaed_ t ha~ co~s1deratio:n of 

para.graphs 6 onward.a should be defe~.ed.. . . The Committee ~oµld . tranem;lt to. the. . . ,., . . 

Council forthwith the .first f1 ve paragraphs which 1 t had adop~ed, •. 

Mr. RAI-n,crN (Seoretar; of .the Committee) thought that the Cpzmnittee 

could also adopt paragre.pha 1, 8, 9 and 19 • .. 

. . Mr~ J1~KAY (Unj,ted Sta~e of. America) m1nte.1ncd the proposal he had 

made _at an .earlier ~eting that paragr~ph 10 should be ·_deleted. He would like 

to hear the Secreta.rio.t'e co~ents on . paragraphs. 7, 8._ f\Ud, 9 •.. ·· 

Mr • . .fy\!-~.N {Secretary of the Committee) . commented on l)O.ragrapha 1, B 

and 9, 



T/C.2/SP..64 
Englj.eh 
Page 7 · 

· Mr·~' McKAY· (United S~tee of . America) : said he was· prepared. t~ acic~pt'·... .. 

pa~aphs' 1; 2,'3, 4, 5, ·7, 8 and 9, and' to defer· the .considerat1~h ~~· . . ·,:-:' :; :•· 
.. : . . . :: : : : .. : : ::, ... ··.~ paragraphs 6 · and·10. 

The CRA!RL\1AN wondered -whether 1 t we advisable to retain the last 

sentence of paragraph 41 since · the :c~~i ttee waa not adopting paragraph 10~ 

Vir. RANKIN (Secretary of the Conmittee) explain~d that paragraph 1• wa 

merely an expose of the procedure now being folloved. By adopting it, the 

Committee would be .eetabliahin3 wha t waa at present merely a custom. That was 

why the Secretariat had felt that it should be included. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) was prepared, a.fter the ex:pla.nationa of the 

Secretariat, to adopt paragraphs l, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8 and 9, but in his opinion 

it would be desirable e1 ther to · insert the Secretary's explanations 1n the report 

or to amend. the .wording of paragraph 7 slightly, to render it more specific. 

Iv'ir. McKAY (United Sta.tes of America) felt that paragraph 8, too, should . 

be made more specific~ 

The CJIAIRMAN put ·to the vote the draft report; as amended by the 

representatives of Nev Zealand a.nd. the United States, without paragraphs 6 and 10. 

The draft report. v1 thout rarasraphe 6 and 10, was adopted by 5 Totes to 1. 

Mr. Z0N0V (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics.) read a note explaining 

hie delegat1on1 s vote, and, as he he.d alrend.y warned. the Committee at a previous 

meeting, he asked for hio note to be included at the end of . the report. 

Mr. McKAY (United States ·of America) asked. for the note to be circulated 

1n Yr1t1~s, before the Committee decide~ to include it in the report. 



T/C.2/SP..64 
English 
PRge 8 , · . 

Mr. ZONOV (Union ot Soviet Soc1al1et Republics) had no objection to its 

being_ trenolated ~nd circulated to the Co~ttee;_ :he would not,. howeve~, accept 

any amendment to the text, for _. 1t _was merely an eX,Planation of his delegation' a,·.~-, 

Tote vhich he wa eeking to ho.ve included 1n the report, 1n ac~0J'ianoe Yi~ .. ,. . . ; 

eote.bliehed uoage. 

The meetine; roae at l p.m. 

24/6 a.m. 




